
From: Angie Gardner
To: Gemma Demaline; Licensing (HAR)
Subject: RE: The Wicked Wolf - Environmental Protection representation (our reference C24/00764/LAPREM) PCX:000005000003237
Date: 19 July 2024 15:16:24
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.jpg
image003.png
image728946.png

Hi Gemma
Our client has no issue with the actual condition as this is already proposed in our application.
Many thanks for your agreement to the amended information note and confirmation your
representation is now withdrawn.
Thanks

Poppleston Allen

Angie ​​​​ Gardner| Paralegal

Poppleston Allen

E: | T: 0115 9349 157 | M: | W: www.popall.co.uk

Nottingham Office: ​37 Stoney Street, ​The Lace Market, ​Nottingham, ​NG1 1LS

Cybercrime notification: Our bank account details will NOT change during the course of a ​transaction. Please speak to us before 
​transferring any ​money. We will not take responsibility if you ​transfer money to an incorrect bank account. If you receive an email from 
​Poppleston ​Allen ​requesting your bank details or purporting to amend our bank details, please contact us, or your ​solicitor, as appropriate, 
​by telephone ​immediately to clarify.

Authorised and Regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA No: 78244). The professional rules to which we are subject are the
​Solicitors Code of Conduct. These rules can be viewed at www.sra.org.uk.
​This email and the attachments are intended for the above named persons only and may be confidential and privileged. If you receive it in
​error please tell the sender immediately and do not copy, show or distribute them to anyone. Although we have taken steps to ensure
​that this email and its attachments are free from any viruses, it is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not adversely affect your
​system. Our firm accepts no responsibility or liability for malicious or fraudulent emails purportedly coming from our firm and that it is the
​recipient’s responsibility to ensure that any emails coming from our firm are genuine before replying on anything contained within them.
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From: Gemma Demaline <Gemma.Demaline@northyorks.gov.uk> 
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 3:06 PM
To: Licensing (HAR) <licensing.har@northyorks.gov.uk>; Angie Gardner 
Subject: RE: The Wicked Wolf - Environmental Protection representation (our reference
C24/00764/LAPREM) PCX:000005000003237

Good afternoon,
I have reviewed the proposed amendment to the informative note and am in agreement with it. Therefore
can confirm I am happy to withdraw my representation.
Gemma Demaline
Environmental Health Officer (Environmental Protection)
Environmental Protection
Regulatory Services (Harrogate)
North Yorkshire Council
PO Box 787
Harrogate
HG1 9RW

Telephone: 0300 131 2 131 | 01423 556526
Email: gemma.demaline@northyorks.gov.uk
Web: northyorks.gov.uk
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OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE

From: Licensing (HAR) <licensing.har@northyorks.gov.uk> 
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 3:01 PM
To: Angie Gardner 
Cc: Gemma Demaline <Gemma.Demaline@northyorks.gov.uk>; Licensing (HAR)
<licensing.har@northyorks.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: The Wicked Wolf - Environmental Protection representation (our reference
C24/00764/LAPREM) PCX:000005000003237
Good afternoon Gemma,
Please see response from the solicitors acting on behalf of the applicant. I believe Angie will send
you an email regarding conditions which were already offered within the application.
Please confirm if you are happy to withdraw your representation in light of the information received.
Kind regards
Nicola Kemp
Licensing Enforcement Officer
Licensing Central Area
North Yorkshire Council
PO Box 787
Harrogate
HG1 9RW
( Tel: 0300 131 2 131
8 E-mail: Nicola.Kemp@northyorks.gov.uk
: Website: www.northyorks.gov.uk
NYC sign logo
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From: Angie Gardner  
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 2:55 PM
To: Licensing (HAR) <licensing.har@northyorks.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: The Wicked Wolf - Environmental Protection representation (our reference C24/00764/LAPREM)
PCX:000005000003237

Hi Nicola
I have now spoken to the client regarding the representation from the EHO.
The client is happy to agree the condition but with the following amendment:-
Original wording at the beginning of the “Informative Note”
Licensees are advised to carry out a simple “sound check” outside the nearest noise sensitive property
by listening to the music etc. coming from regulated entertainment. If the music etc. is clearly audible,
then it is likely that this condition is being breached. Steps should then be taken to reduce the volume
of the noise.
Proposed re-wording at the beginning of the “Informative Note”
The Premises Licence Holder or Designated Premises Supervisor are advised to carry out a simple
“sound check” outside the nearest noise sensitive property when regulated entertainment is taking
place, by listening to the music etc. coming from regulated entertainment. If the music etc. is clearly
audible, then it is likely that this condition is being breached. Steps should then be taken to reduce the
volume of the noise.
If this is agreeable then the client is happy to include this on the new licence, should the application be
granted.
Many thanks





This email (and any files transmitted with it) is confidential, may contain privileged information and is intended for the addressee only. If you are not
the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful – you must not disclose the
information to anyone, but must instead notify the sender at the above address and then destroy all copies.
​
Incoming and outgoing email messages, IT systems and applications are routinely monitored for compliance with the law, relevant policies and to
ensure the integrity and effective operation of our ICT network and digital estate. In line with this, the content of this email and any attachments have
been checked for the presence of viruses, but we advise that you take your own steps to ensure that they are actually virus-free.
​
If you receive an automated response stating that the recipient is away from the office and you wish to request information under the Freedom of
Information Act, the Data Protection Act or the Environmental Information Regulations, please resend your email to the Council's Information
Governance Team(infogov@northyorks.gov.uk) who will process your request.
​
For information about how we process data, please see our Privacy Notice at www.northyorks.gov.uk/privacynotice.

OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE
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